



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: jhartz@ugies.com

April 9, 2026

Joseph Hartz
President
UGI Energy Services, LLC
835 Knitting Mills Way
Wyomissing, PA 19610

CPF 4-2025-007-NOPV

Dear Mr. Hartz:

On December 23, 2025, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to UGI Energy Services, LLC's (UGI). a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order.

Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that UGI has complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Rena Heim, Principal Engineer - Standards & Compliance, UGI Energy Services, LLC,
rheim@ugies.com
Megan Comstock, Compliance Engineer, UGI Energy Services, LLC,
mcomstock@ugies.com
Dante D'Alessandro, Vice President, Global Engineering, UGI Energy Services, LLC,
ddalessandro@ugies.com
Brianne Kurdock, Esq, Babst Calland, BKurdock@babstcalland.com

Lindsay Berkstresser, Energy and Regulatory Counsel, UGI Energy Services, LLC,
berkstresserl@ugicorp.com

Tyler Chlebowski, Operations Energy Supervisor, UGI Energy Services, LLC,
tchlebowski@ugies.com

Andrew Kohout, Director, Division of LNG Facility Reviews and Inspections, Office of
Energy Projects, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Andrew.Kohout@ferc.gov